Item 3.

Lena Bonner
Z

From: Brandon Garrett <brandon@azaleaoutdoor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:07 AM

To: Lena Bonner; Wayne Guilfoyle

Cc: Robert Buchwitz

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Public Safety Committee
Attachments: SAzalea Cop23110711080.pdf

Ms, Bonner,

Please add below to next week's committee meeting.

Discuss Animal Control and ongoing refusals to serve citizens within the city limits of Hephzibah. See
attached for recent event from concerned citizen.
Update on where the current SDS agreement items stand between Augusta and Hephzibah.

Please contact Comm. Robert Buchwitz to attend this meeting to speak on behalf of Hephzibah( contact
included in email)

Thank you,

Brandon Garrett
Sales Manager
706.836.6317

“Make it simple. Make it memorable. Make it inviting to look at. Make it fun to
read.”

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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